
 

 
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: The Commission 
 

 FROM: Lisa J. Stevenson  
  Acting General Counsel 
 

BY: Charles Kitcher 
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 

 
 Mark Shonkwiler 

Assistant General Counsel 
 
Kimberly D. Hart 
Attorney 

 
SUBJECT: MUR 8022 (MEI Services, Inc.) 
 
RE: Circulation of Discovery Documents 
 
 

As part of the investigation in the above-referenced matter, we are circulating the 
attached subpoena directed to Respondent MEI Services, Inc. for the Commission’s approval 
on a 48-hour no-objection basis.   

On February 9, 2023, the Commission found reason to believe that MEI Services, Inc. 
violated 52 U.S.C. § 30119(a) and 11 U.S.C. § 115.2(a) by making prohibited federal 
contractor contributions.1  In addition, the Commission instructed the Office of General 
Counsel to prepare a subpoena with a document request in order to determine whether MEI 
Services, Inc. had received a refund of the prohibited federal contractor contributions totaling 
$139,500. 

Accordingly, we request that the Commission approve on a 48-hour no-objection basis 
the attached document subpoena to MEI Services, Inc.   

 
1  Certification (Feb. 9, 2023).  
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